

Dr.Thameemul Ansari
sat.ansari@yahoo.com
0966-537130762
Department of English
Faculty of Arts and Humanities
University of Jazan, KSA



Education:

S.No	Academic Qualification	Subject	Academic Years	Board/ University
1	B.A.,	English	1990-1993	Manonmaniam Sundarnar University , Tirunelveli , India
2	M.A,	English	1993-1995	Manonmaniam Sundarnar University, Tirunelveli, India
3	M.A.,	Linguistics	1997-1999	Annamalai University , Chidambaram ,India
4	M.Phil.,	English/Discourse Studies	2000-02	Annamalai University , Chidambaram ,India
5	LL.B.,	Legal Discourse/ Women and Law/ Legal language and Writing	2002-05	Acharya Nagarjuna university, Guntur , AP, India
6	Ph.D.,	English (Discourse Studies)	2006-2009	Dravidian University, Kuppam, AP, India

Career Overview

S.No	Positions Held	College/ University	Period of service
1	Lecturer in English	Department of English, Nalanda College of Arts and Sciences , Vijayawada , AP, India	1995-2000
2	Senior Lecturer & Head	Department of English, Nalanda college of Arts and Sciences, Vijaywada, AP , India	2000-2005
3	Assistant Professor of English	Department of Science and Humanities, Siddhartha Engg college, Vijayawada, AP, India	2005-2008
4	Assistant Professor of English	Department of English and Linguistics , University of Sirte, Libya	2008-2011
5	Assistant Professor of English	Dept of English, University of Jazan, KSA	2011- till date

Awards/Distinctions/Research Fellowships/Certificates

- Certified trainer for Communication Skills for Skilled Workers Migration Program sponsored by Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs, New Delhi during the year 2007-08.
- PGDTE, Post Graduate Diploma in Teaching of English, English and Foreign Language University , (EFLU) , Hyderabad, India , 1997.

Publications

Academic Books /Text Books Authored:

- *An Interpretative Discourse on the Concepts of Freedom* , Bahri Publications, New Delhi, India, 2013. ISBN: 978-93-83469-02-4
- *A Study on 'the Language' of Resistance and Rebellion* , Xlibris Corporation , Gordon, NSW, Australia, 2013. ISBN : 978-1-4931-0804-6.
- *Dimensions in Discourse: Elementary to Essentials*, Xlibris Publications, Gordon, NSW, Australia, 2013. ISBN.978-1-4931-3188-4.
- *Perspectives in Postmodernism: A Terminological Debate*, Bahri Publication, New Delhi, India, 2014. ISBN: 978-93-83469-03-1

Research Papers Published since 2014 (Referred/Peer-Reviewed International Journals)

1. **'Discourse on the Theme of 'Self-determinism' in Fourth World Literatures'**
Criterion: An International Journal in English. Vol.5, Issue 1 (Feb,2014) ISSN: 0976-8165
2. **'Best Practices in ELT: A Need for Reflection in the English Classroom'**,
Research Chronicler: International Multidisciplinary Peer-Reviewed & Indexed Research Journal. Vol. II, Issue III (Jan 2014). ISSN: 2347- 5021.
3. **'Freedom and Postcolonial Reality : A Critical Discourse on the Writings of H.B.Stowe and Toni Morrison'**, International Journal of English Language, Literature and Humanities.(IJELL). Vol.II. Issue 1, April, 2014. ISSN: 2321- 7065
4. **'Reinterrogating the theme of 'identity' in Afro-American Literature'**, Criterion: An International Journal in English. Vol.5 Issue 2 (April, 2014) ISSN: 0976-8165
5. **'Teaching Literatures in English for Cross Cultural Communication: A Sociolinguistic Perspective'** International Journal of English Language, Literature and Humanities. (IJELL) Vol. II Issue II June, 2014. ISSN: 2321- 7065

6. **‘Enhancing Quality Education through Student Feedback Mechanism’** Pg. No. 146-153. Chapter 14. *Teaching of English*: Editors : Dr.Adam Paul & Others. APH Publishing Corporation, New Delhi. ISBN: 978-93-313-2367-5

Paper Presentations in National/ International Seminars/Conferences since 2014

1. **‘Reflective Practice in English Language Teaching’** paper presented in UGC Sponsored National Seminar in Andra Loyala College, Vijaywada. Andra Pradesh
2. **‘Teaching Literatures in English for Cross Cultural Communication: A Sociolinguistics Perspective’** paper presented in an International Seminar in Dravidian University Kuppam, Andra Pradesh.
3. **‘Best Practices in ELT’** paper presented in National Seminar conducted in Velammal Engineering College, Chennai.India

Invited Talks in National/International level Seminars and Conferences

1. Key Note Speaker on International Seminar on ‘ Literatures of Identity ‘ organized by Research Department of English , St.Marys College, Thoothukudi , Tamil Nadu on 04/09/2017
2. Resource Person and Chief Guest for the National Level Workshop on ‘Academic Writing : New Facets ‘ organized by Department of English, KL University Guntur , Ap on 30/08/2017
3. Resource person and Chief Guest for the National Workshop on ‘ Need based Curriculum in ELT: Perspectives and Practices’ organized by KL University, Guntur , AP on 31/08/2017
4. Resource person for the one day International Seminar on ‘Modern Literary Theories and Criticism’ organized by Aditanar College of Arts and Science, Tiruchendur, Tamil Nadu on 30/06/2017
5. Resource person for one day National Workshop on ‘Academic Writing and Publication Ethics’ organized by VIT University ,Vellore, India on 05/08/2016
6. Resource person for Faculty Development Program on ‘Critical Pedagogy : Theory, Practice and Action Research’ organized by VIT University ,Vellore, India on 06/08/2016
7. Key note Speaker on the UGC sponsored National Seminar on ‘Human Rights’ organized by Aditanar College of Arts and Science, Tiruchendur, Tamil Nadu, India on 16/01/2016
8. Resource Person for the International Seminar on ‘Literatures across Cultures’ organized by Aditanar College of Arts and Science, India on 19/03/2014.

9. Resource Person in National Seminar on 'Students' Participation in Quality Enhancement' conducted by Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) , Aditanar College of Arts and Science, India on 20/03/2014.
10. Resource Person for Faculty Development Program on the theme of 'Increasing Efficiency in Teaching through Reflections' conducted in Wawoo Wajeetha Women's College, Kayalpatnam , India on 26/06/2014
11. Resource Person in the workshop conducted by UGC on 'English for Empowerment for the Disadvantaged' organized by Aditanar College of Arts and Science, India in 2011.
12. Resource Person on National Seminar on 'Developing Communication Skills' organized by Montessory Mahila Kalasala, Vijayawada, India . 2003.
13. Resource Person on Faculty Development Program for conducted by UGC in association with Academic Staff College of India in Gudalavaelru Engineering College, AP, India 2009

Research Interests / Research Profile / Research Experience

Areas of Interest/Specialization

- Reflective Practice in ELT
- Discourse Studies
- Cross-Cultural Communication
- Legal Language and Implications
- Content development and Material construction
- Teacher Education
- Testing and Evaluation
- Interpretative Linguistics

Research Interests

My research areas include issues in interpretations of ideas with reference to semantic properties and linguistic signification processes. I have done an extensive research on the interpretation of the 'concepts' and 'theories' , how they are conceived and formulated , and how the social and political powers which define and determine the relevance of such concepts and theories 'evolve' through historically significant process .

Teaching Experience and Expertise

Courses Taught

1. Cross Cultural Communication
2. Discourse Analysis
3. Seminar in Applied Linguistics
4. Introduction to Linguistics
5. Research Methodology
6. Legal Language and Writing
7. Academic writing and Publication Ethics
8. Sociolinguistics
9. FLA and SLA
10. Pragmatics and
11. Testing/Evaluation and Material Construction

Memberships

Member, Advisory Board, Scholar Critic, An International Journal of Language, Literature and Culture Studies.

Member, Review Panel, Journal English Language Teaching and Literary Studies.(JELTALS)

Member, English Language Teachers Association of India (ELTAI) , India.